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MEMORANDUM

TO: REGULATED FLOW ADVISORY COMMITTEE (RFAC)
Stefanie Baxter, DGS Jen Garigliano, NYCDEP
William Cocke, DNREC Jen Orr, PADEP
Joseph Miri, NJDEP Kelly Anderson, PWD
Steven Domber, NJDEP Laura Bittner, USACE
Brenan Tarrier, NYSDEC Kendra Russell, USGS

FROM: Brenan Tarrier, RFAC Chair

DATE: May 17, 2018

SUBJECT: Agenda for RFAC Meeting on May 24, 2018

The next meeting of the DRBC Regulated Flow Advisory Committee is scheduled for Thursday,
May 24, 2018 at the Commission offices in West Trenton. The meeting, which is open to the
public, will be held in the Goddard Conference Room beginning at 10:00 a.m. and ending no
later than 1:00 p.m.

PROPOSED AGENDA

1. Introductions and Committee Business (Brenan Tarrier, Chair)

2. Philadelphia Water Department: Water Supply Planning Introduction (Molly Hesson,
Philadelphia Water Department)

The Atlantic Sturgeon (lan Park, Delaware DFW)

Hydrilla Management for Protection of the D&R Canal (Heather Desko, NJWSA)
FFMP 2017 — the approved program (Kendra Russell)

Subcommittee on Ecological Flows (Brenan Tarrier)
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Open Public Dialogue (Brenan Tarrier)



